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Dear Mr. Rankdn: NE ww SB 
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On September 22, 1964, during a discussion byyou TS = _¢ 
* with J. R. Malley, the matter of information relating to the HS 2 Ue 
assaesination of President Kennedy continuing tobe referredto = = jE 
the FRY and subsequent investigations made as a result of these a 
referrals was discussed in some detall. Particular referenc 
was made to the necessity of this Bureau, as the investigatin 
agency, being able to reier results of its investigation to sol: ‘ 
authorily designated for such purpose after the termination Oi - Ae i * ee e . 

—y the President's Commission. 

a ; It is quite possible that information setting to the _ 
i ¢ assassination of President Kennedy will continue to be received. fase 
2 for an indefinite period of time and the FBI will continue to fulfil Eo i its responsibilities in checking out to the fullest all information 2 Lo" in 
Z which is received, . aM orate a Oa a REC 30 621N9OL9 ie 

It would be aporociated ix yeuwould advisetthe: CEP gee iy a 
of the appropriate authority to rec Buch investigation 1 rs 
by this Bureau following termination of the President's * fo oo * a * 
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